

PETER FIGURES, B. COMM, AIC CANDIDATE

Mr. Figures is a candidate member of the Appraisal Institute of Canada and a member of the Canadian Property Tax Association. Mr. Figures is in the process of completing the applied experience requirements in order to achieve the AACI designation. As well, Mr. Figures has been accepted as an expert witness by the Supreme Court of British Columbia.



EDUCATION

2012 - Ongoing	AIC Continual Professional Development Courses
2010 - 2013	Post Graduate Certificate in Real Property Valuation, UBC
2000 - 2004	Bachelor of Commerce, Ryerson University

MEMBERSHIPS

2019 - Ongoing	Property Tax Association of Canada - Member
2010 - Ongoing	Appraisal Institute of Canada – ACI Candidate Member

Mr. Figures regularly attends Appraisal Institute of Canada (AIC) functions. He is actively involved in the real estate field in the Greater Vancouver Area. Mr. Figures has been actively engaged in the real estate field since 2012 and has been continuously learning and growing in the real estate valuation field.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

2017 - Present	Penny & Keenleyside Appraisals Ltd., Junior Associate
2017 - Present	Collingwood Appraisals Ltd., Junior Associate
2015 - 2017	Penny & Keenleyside Appraisals Ltd., Commercial Appraisal Assistant
2012 - 2015	A-1 Appraisals, Appraiser

RELEVANT EXPERIENCE

Appraisal experience includes assignments of residential dwellings, apartments, industrial and commercial buildings for chartered banks, credit unions, lawyers, accountants, private owners, developers, and Municipal Governments. Areas of interest include appraisals for mortgage lending, litigation support, property tax consulting and assessment appeals.